City and County of San Francisco Adult Probation Department

Protect and Serve the Community, Further Justice, Inspire Change,
and Prioritize Racial Equity so that all People May Thrive

Cristel M. Tullock, MSW
Chief Probation Officer

DATE: May 2, 2025

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Cristel Tullock, Chief Probation Officer 67"

SUBJECT: CalAIM JI PATH Round 3 Funding Grant Accept and Expend Retroactive Language

The Adult Probation Department (APD) requests a Retroactive Accept and Expend for the CalAIM JI
PATH Round 3 Funding Grant. As required by the award letter, APD accepted the grant on January 31,
2024. The following timeline summarizes the process and the need for retroactive approval of
accepting the grant:

e The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) notified APD of the grant award on
December 19, 2024.

e The award notice required APD to complete and submit the Grant Agreement within 30
business days.

e APD submitted the required forms on January 31, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact Alek Hartwick at alek.hartwick@sfgov.org.
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